

Meeting Minutes - August 8th, 2023

Sami Elmer (President) [x]	Mark Wegner []
Stephanie Drahozal (Vice President) [x]	Tina Bastian [x]
Sandy Briski (Treasurer) [x]	Querida Funck [x]
Helena Pope (Secretary) [x]	Nick Kapusta [x]
Duane Draper [x]	

Meeting was held in person at OHS. Called to order at 7:00pm

Treasurer's Report

\$12,800 in account. Normal building expenses. We currently have almost \$500 in walk-ins for B&B and \$25,000 in presale tickets.

Building Stuff

No new business regarding the building

New Business/Upcoming Shows

Beauty and the Beast: Duane has tallied most of the expenses on the show and we will hopefully be coming in under budget! Strike for the show will be Sunday (8/13) starting at 9am and the final cast party will follow afterwards.

Duane suggested we maybe try to keep this time frame for next summer, it worked out well with the OHS schedule.

Stephanie will be sending out an email to membership to gauge interest in what shows they would like to do or be a part of production staff for in regards to Summer 2024

We moved into a closed session at 7:33pm.

We moved out of a closed session at 7:48pm. We approved the nominations for this year's Hats Off recipients.

The Annual OSHP Membership meeting will be Sunday August 20th at 4pm at OHS. Meeting concluded at 7:53pm.